Minutes of Post 4108 General Meeting <u>March 4, 2021</u>

Post meeting commenced at 1900 hours, with 14 members present. The post meeting was conducted in person and via a teleconference using ZOOM. Opening ceremonies included the Pledge of Allegiance and Opening prayer. Commander Jack Newcomb recited Section 3 of the Congressional Charter and opened the meeting to transact business.

- I. POW/MIA was honored at this time.
- II. The Charter was draped for: Robert Bragg.
- III. Roll Call of Officers taken: All present except absentees and excused officers which have been noted.
- IV. Membership Applications: Robert Carter, Army and Navy; Jacob Peterson, Army; Andrew Hardcastle, Air Force; Rosi Izaac, Army; Micah Carapiet, Army; *Motion was made by John Wrinkle to accept the new members, motion was seconded. Motion Passed.*
- V. Member obligations taken: none
- VI. The attending post comrades reviewed copies of the previous post minutes. *February 4* 2021. *Minutes will stand as corrected*.
- VII. Quartermaster report: was given by Comrade Dan Tureck. The comrades present asked questions, which were answered by quartermaster.
- VIII. Service Officer Report: none at this time.
 - IX. Committees:
 - a) Surgeon: None, stay healthy
 - b) House Committee: presented by John Wrinkle, corn hole is doing well for the canteen, Portland VA would like to use the post March 27, 28 and April 25, 26 to administer the COVID shots. National is working with Walgreen to administer the COVID shots, if needed. Band of Brothers are meeting on Tuesday for lunch, looking at saving Friday night for possible Dance Club, Jocelyn Tureck has resigned from all kitchen duties, would like to honor her for her dedication to post, looking or suggestions. Looking at putting plaques above the kitchen doors.
 - c) Honor Guard: two funerals this month, Terry Homes and Michelle Figs, Army. Honor Guard purchased plaques for both comrades on the Wall of Honor. The members of the Honor Guard are getting older, looking for younger member to help carry the Honor Guard into the future. Wreath's Across America is accepting donations. Memorial Day Flags, there are over 1400 veteran between the four cemeteries that the post has adopted.
 - d) Wed site: no.
 - e) Mounted Color Guard: Peggy Sweet, no report.
 - f) Americanism: none
 - g) Community service: please turn in your community service hours.
 - h) Hospital: None, Dennis Guthrie is under the weather.
 - i) Legislation:
 - j) Safety: none.
 - k) Poppy: None
 - l) YA/Education: none
 - m) VFW Riders: none.
 - n) On Patrol: none
 - o) Public Relations: none
 - p) Women's Veteran Committee: None
 - q) Nation Home was remembered with prayer by Comrade Chaplain Anderson

Minutes of Post 4108 General Meeting

- X. Unfinished Business: House committee 2 year: Steve Plichta was elected.
- XI. New Business: Nomination of Officers for 2021-2022 sessions. Commander none, SV Commander Dennis Guthrie, JV Commander – James Russum, Quartermaster – Dan Tureck, Chaplain – Jack Anderson, Trustee 3 year – Glenn Hutchinson, House Committee 3 year – Jeff Casserly, House Committee 3 year – Steve Nicholson.
- XII. Good of the Order: Brian O'Connor has a camera and has offered to be post historian, Don Deland Honor Flight September 22-25 for Korean and Vietnam veterans. If you know of a veteran go on line and sigh them up, If you or someone you know needs food or cloths, let Don know.
- XIII. Jack Anderson led the comrades in the closing prayer.
- XIV. Salute to the Flag as conducted.
- XV. Post Commander Jack Newcomb closed the meeting at 20:00 hours.
- XVI. Next Post meeting will be April 1, 2021 at 1900 hours.

Attest: Joseph Steller Deschutes Post 4108 Adjutant